KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: (SE-23-00009) Nelson View

NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of Application
NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: April 20, 2023

I certify that the following documentation:
Notice of Application for SE-23-00009 Nelson View SEPA Application

[ ]
has been mailed and/or emailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper
notification (as attached) has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County

Signature

Chace Pedersen

Planner I
Community Development Services

County of Kittitas
State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20® day of April 2023

Stephanie Mifflin
Notary Public for the State of Washington residing

in Ellensburg.
My appointment expires: ( ?/ 7_,% Z—S -

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT



From: Chace Pedersen

To: "Megan Breckenridge"
Subject: RE: 360798 / Re: SE-23-00009 Nelson View - (Publishing) Notice of Application
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:40:00 AM

Approved. Thanks!

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace.pedersen@co kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

From: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Ad: 360798 / Re: SE-23-00009 Nelson View - (Publishing) Notice of Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Hi Chace,

Please see attached for your second legal proof scheduled to run on April 20th.

Thanks again!

Megan Breckenridge

Advertising Assistant

Ellensburg Daily Record


mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:mbreckenridge@kvnews.com
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253
Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250

mbreckenridge@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-4:00pm]

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>;
terry@nkctribune.com <terry@nkctribune.com>; jana@nkctribune.com <jana@nkctribune.com>;

ads@nkctribune.com <ads@nkctribune.com>
Subject: SE-23-00009 Nelson View - (Publishing) Notice of Application

Good morning,

Please publish the attached legal in your paper as follows:

Daily Record: April 20, 2023
NKCT: April 20, 2023

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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From: Jana Stoner (NKC Tribune)

To: Chace Pedersen

Cc: NKC Tribune Advertising Department

Subject: Re: SE-23-00009 Nelson View - (Publishing) Notice of Application
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 11:43:10 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT.

We will get this published!

Jana E. Stoner - Publisher / CEO
jana@nkctribune.com

(509) 674-2511 ext. 7206

P.0.Box 308 | 807 W. Davis St., suite 101A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

— Northern Kittitas County Tribune
— U.K.C. Builders’ Planning Guide
— EXPLORE! Central Cascades Visitor Guide

www.NKCTribune.com

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 at 8:21 AM

To: Megan Breckenridge <mbreckenridge@kvnews.com>, "legals@kvnews.com"
<legals@kvnews.com>, "Terry Hamberg (NKC Tribune)" <terry@nkctribune.com>, "Jana
Stoner (NKC Tribune)" <jana@nkctribune.com>, NKC Tribune Advertising Department
<ads@nkctribune.com>

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


mailto:jana@nkctribune.com
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:ads@nkctribune.com
http://www.nkctribune.com/

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

ADVERTISING PROOF

401 N Main St,

E ™ b |
DAILE=RRECORD
Ph. (509) 204-8250 Fax: (907) 452-5054

empawaering the commiunity

BILLING DATE: ACCOUNT NO:
04/17/23 50096

DAN CARLSON
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

AD # DESCRIPTION START STOP TIMES AMOUNT
360798 NOTICE OF APPLICATIO 04/20/23 04/20/23 2 $134.24

Payments:

Date Method Card Type Last 4 Digits Check  Amount
Discount: $0.00 Gross:$134.24
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount:$0.00
Credits: $0.00

Amount Due:$134.24

We Appreciate Your Business!

360798



AD# 360798 AD#

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Nelson View (SE-23-
00009)

Applicant: Nelson View LLC

Location: The subject property is parcel #415436 and
parcel #957098, approximately 7.0 miles west of Cle
Elum, WA in Section 20, Township 20, Range 14, in
Kittitas County.

Proposal: Nelson View LLC is proposing a subdivision
resulting in the creation of ten (10) new 5-acre lots to be
made available for new residential homes and one lot
around an existing residence. The project is proposed
on a site that is zoned Agriculture 5 with a Rural
Residential Land Use designation.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA
Checklist and application file may be viewed at Kittitas
County Community Development Services, 411 N.
Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 during regular
business hours. The file can also be viewed online
at  https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.
aspx navigating to “Miscellaneous SEPA,” then to the
application number “SE-23-00009 Nelson View”

Written Comments from the public may be submitted to
the Kittitas County Community Development Services
no later than Monday, May 8, 2023 at 5:00 p.m., after
which a SEPA threshold determination will be issued
pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy
Act). A Determination of Non-Significance (DNS)
is expected to be issued using the optional DNS
process under WAC 197-11-355. This may be the only
opportunity to comment on the environmental impacts
of this proposal. A copy of this subsequent threshold
determination will be available to the public upon
request.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact):
Chace Pedersen (509) 962-7637; email at chace.
pedersen @co.kittitas.wa.us.

Notice of Application: April 20, 2023
Application Received: April 04, 2023
Application Complete: April 13, 2023
Publish Daily Record: April 20, 2023
Publish NKC Tribune: April 20, 2023

PUBLISH: Daily Record: April 20, 2023 / LEGAL #:
360798




From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Chace Pedersen

Joe Dietzel; Kim Dawson; "long@kittcom.org"; "storch@kittcom.org"; "julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us"; Toni
Berkshire; PublicHealth Inspectors; "lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us"; "patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us"; Kelee
Hodges; Candie Leader; Tate Mahre; "david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us"; Codi Fortier; "enviroreview@yakama.com";
"corrine_camuso@yakama.com"; "jessica_lally@yakama.com"; "noah oliver@yakama.com";

"casey barney@yakama.com"; "kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov"; "matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov"; "barh@yakamafish-
nsn.gov"; "tebu461@ecy.wa.gov"; "lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV"; "FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov";
"wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov"; "ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator"; "rand461@ecy.wa.gov";
"Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov"; "Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov"; "Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov";
"sepa@dahp.wa.gov"; "jorgenja@cwu.edu"; "nelmsk@cwu.edu"; Jeremy Larson;
"Steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us"; "russell. nau@doh.wa.gov"; "rivers@dnr.wa.gov";
"brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov"; "luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov"; "SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov";
"MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov"; "scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov"; "brooksideconsulting@gmail.com";
"tribune@nkctribune.com"; "terry@nkctribune.com"; "Megan Breckenridge"; "legals@kvnews.com";
"Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil"; "jenae.n.churchill@usace.army.mil"; "Hendrix, Leah D";
"mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil"; "kimberly.preacher@navy.mil"; "robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil"; Haley Mercer;
Christy Garcia; "steve@snogualmietribe.us"; "dahp@snogualmietribe.us"; "Adam Osbekoff";
"guy.moura@colvilletribes.com"; "sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com"; "connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com";
"matt.boast@kittitaspud.com"; "rightofway@pse.com"; "joseph.pignatelli@pse.com"”; "Dtsmith@BPA.gov";
"kimberly.larned@usda.gov"; "Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov"; "SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov";
"AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov"; "ken.graham@parks.wa.gov"; "sara@krdistrict.org";
"kombola@easton.wednet.edu"; "jensens@easton.wednet.edu"; "millerj@easton.wednet.edu";
"office@kcfd7.com"; "mengelbart@cleelum.gov"; "kswanson@cleelum.gov"; "vamick@cleelum.gov";
"planning@cleelum.gov"; "Ilon.Logan@faa.gov"

Dan Carlson; Kelly Bacon (CD); Jeremiah Cromie; Zach Torrance-Smith

SE-23-00009 Nelson View - Notice of Application
Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:14:00 AM
SE-23-00009 Nelson View - NOA Memo.pdf
SE-23-00009 Nelson View SEPA Checklist.pdf

Good morning,

CDS is requesting comments on the following SEPA application: SE-23-00009 Nelson View. Links to
the file materials can be found below. Kittitas County anticipates issuing a DNS for this project
application and is using the optional SEPA process. This may be the only opportunity to comment on
the ecological impacts of this project.

The comment period will end Monday, May 8, 2023 at 5pm. CDS will assume your agency does not
wish to provide comment if not received by this date. Please contact me directly with any questions
or issues accessing the materials.

Public Access: SE-23-00009 Nelson View

Internal Access: SE-23-00009 Nelson View

Thank you,

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

KITTITAS COUNTY

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Notice of Application: Thursday, April 20, 2023
Application Received: Tuesday, April 04, 2023
Deemed Complete: Thursday, April 13, 2023

Project Name (File Number): Nelson View (SE-23-00009)
Applicant: Nelson View LLC

Location: The subject property is parcel #415436 and parcel #957098, approximately 7.0 miles west of Cle
Elum, WA in Section 20, Township 20, Range 14, in Kittitas County.

Proposal: Nelson View LLC is proposing a subdivision resulting in the creation of ten (10) new 5-acre lots
to be made available for new residential homes and one lot around an existing residence. The project is
proposed on a site that is zoned Agriculture 5 with a Rural Residential Land Use designation.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and application file may be viewed at
Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 during
regular business hours. The file can also be viewed online at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx navigating to “Miscellaneous SEPA,” then to the application number “SE-23-00009 Nelson
View”.

Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community Development
Services no later than Monday, May 8, 2023 at 5:00 p.m., after which a SEPA threshold determination will
be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act). A Determination of Non-Significance
is expected to be issued using the Optional DNS Process under WAC 197-11-355. This may be the only
opportunity to comment on the environmental impacts of this proposal. A copy of this subsequent threshold
determination will be available to the public upon request.

Required Permits: SEPA, Grading Permit, Preliminary & Final Plat, FPA

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Chace Pedersen (509) 962-7637; email at
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT
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Sk-23- 0000

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS(@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

— “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of checklist:

Governmental agencies use this checklist to help determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are
significant. This information is also helpful to determine if available avoidance, minimization or compensatory
mitigation measures will address the probable significant impacts or if an environmental impact statement will be
prepared to further analyze the proposal.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Please answer each
question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. You may need to consult with an agency specialist
or private consultant for some questions, You may use “not applicable” or "does not apply” only when you can
explain why it does not apply and not when the answer is unknown. You may also attach or incorporate by
reference additional studies reports. Complete and accurate answers to these questions often avoid delays
with the SEPA process as well as later in the decision-making process.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental
effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional
information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals: [help]

For nonproject proposals (such as ordinances, regulations, plans and programs), complete the applicable parts of
sections A and B plus the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). Please completely answer all
questions that apply and note that the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or site” should be read as
“proposal,” "proponent,” and "affected geographic area," respectively. The lead agency may exclude (for non-
projects) questions in Part B - Environmental Elements —that do not contribute meaningfully to the analysis of the
proposal.

APPLICATION FEES:

$600.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS)**
$950.00* Kittitas County Department of Public Works™
$260.00 Kittitas County Public Health

$1,810.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCCDS)
*2 hours of review included in Public Works Fee. Additional review hours will be billed at $243 per hour.
** Note:KCCDS and PW fees are waived if project is a VSP sponsored fish enhancement project.
FoRr STAFF Use ONLY

U

Application Received by (CDS Staff Signature): DATE: RECEIPT# E ﬂ M .c

_/H,Z&L’ APR 0 4 2073

Kittitas County chs

DATE STAMP i BOX

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT
ForM LAST REVISED: 01-24-2023
Page 1 of 13





A. Background Find help answering background guestions

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable:

Nelson View

2. Name of applicant:

Nelson View LLC - Owner {Justin Rarden ) Agent (Daron Rarden)

3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person:
800 Pioneer Trl, Cle Elum WA 98922

Justin Rarden jtrarden@gmail.com 509-674-8176

Daron Rarden dcrarden@yahoo.com 509 260 0300

4. Date checklist prepared:

3/27/2023-Design stage

5. Agency requesting checklist:

Kittitas County Public Works-Kittitas County Community Development Services
6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

July 1st 2023 Road construction-March 2024 burning of tree debris from road clearing

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or
connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

No further expansion planned

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be

prepared, directly related to this proposal.

Wetlands report/delineation, survey and mapping of entire project, BLA, short-plat and
long-plat applications

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other
proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-860) January 2023Page 2 of 20





No

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if
known.

Grading Permit-KCPW

Access Permit-KCPW

Road Certification-KCPW

Well Drilling-KCPH

Well Drilling-WDOE

Water Rights/Certificates-KCPW

Water Rights/Certificates-WDOE

Septic Site evaluations for OSS x11-KCPH
Boundary Line Adjustment application-KCCDS
Short Plat Application X2-KCCDS

Long Plat Application KCCDS

Long Plat Final-KCCDS

Power Availability-PSE

Tree removal-FPA

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) January 2023Page 3 of 20





'

11. Give a brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the
size of the project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask
you to describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those
answers on this page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific
information on project description.)

Create 10 new (5 acre) parcels +1 existing parcel for a total of 11 building lots made available
for new residential homes.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the
precise location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section,
township, and range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide
the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map,
and topographic map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans
required by the agency, you are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans
submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist.

800 Pioneer Trail, Cle Elum, WA 98922 and parcel directly to the south. See attached mapping for legal
descriptions of both parcels, site plan, and vicinity map.
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B. Environmental Elements

1. Earth Find help answering earth questions

a. General description of the site:
Flat with natural drainage via diverted ancient creek bed

Circle or highlight one: Flat, rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other:

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?
<5%

¢. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them, and note any agricultural
land of long-term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of
these soils.

Klandick ashy sandy loam, 0 to 3% slopes-Roslyn ashy sandy loam, 0-5% slopes

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so,
describe.

No

e. Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any
filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill.

Construction of approximately 2500 In ft of access roads construction with minimal cut and fill needed.
Importing 2500 cu-yds of road base materials from Ellensburg Cement Products Easton Pit parcel
#091634 & #221634

Could erosion occur because of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

NO

f. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

<2% after all proposed homesites are built out

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any.

Engineered road and drainage plan. Only removing the necessary vegetation and trees needed to
construct access roads
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2. Air Find help answering air guestions

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,
and maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate
quantities if known.

Vehicle emissions from trucks and equipment used to clear site and construct roads. Crushing of rock
off site and vehicle emissions for transport of rock (approximately 5mi away). Minimal onsite refueling
of equipment on site. Asphalt preparation, transport and placement for required aprons. Dust from off
site and on site moving and placement of materials. Smoke from onsite burning of vegetation
byproduct from clearing.

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,
generally describe.

See answers above for off-site related emissions
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any.

Let tree debris dry before burning to reduce smoke.

3. Water Find help answering water questions
a. Surface Water: Find help answering surface water guestions

1. Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including year-round
and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide
names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into.

There is no year round surface water on the proposed project. The property once used open ditch

irrigation for farming and agricultural purposes. That irrigation was shut off 2016 at the source (Big
Creek) Mapping shows wetlands on the property. A wetlands biologist will be conducting a survey,
delineation and report of these areas.

2. Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters?
If yes, please describe and attach available plans.

The eastern boundary of the proposed project is approximately 250ft from Big Creek at its nearest
point.

3. Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate

the source of fill material.

None

4. Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give a general description,
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purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

No surface water withdrawals to take place per the restrictive covenant Kittitas County Auditor
Number #201611280064

5. Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.

No

6. Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.

No

b. Ground Water: Find help answering ground water guestions

1. Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so, give a
general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate quantities withdrawn from the
well. Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give a general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. “

We are proposing 6 new individual wells for shared use between 2 lots each. The purpose of these
wells will be for domestic use and the quantities will be limited by metering agreement per Kittitas
County Code Chapter 13.35.027

2. Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other
sources, if any (domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals...;
agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such systems, the
number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of animals or humans the
system(s) are expected to serve.

11 individual OSS to be designed and installed in accordance with Kittitas County Public Health

c. Water Runoff (including stormwater):

a) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection and disposal, if
any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other

waters? If so, describe.
Engineered drainage plan shall be provided and followed to ensure natural drainage is not impeded
b) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

Impervious surfaces are limited to residential buildings and any waste materials would be limited to
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basic residential use as no farming or agricultural purposes are proposed as part of this project

c) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If so,
describe.

As part of the engineered drainage plan, our intention will be to maintain any natural drainage flow and
patterns in and out of the proposed project

d) Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage
pattern impacts, if any.

Previously answered in earlier questions of this section
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4. Plants Find help answering plants guestions

a. Check the types of vegetation found on the site:
[] deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other
evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other
X shrubs
X grass
X pasture
L1 crop or grain
[0 orchards, vineyards, or other permanent crops.
[ wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other
[ water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other
L] other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

Trees, shrubs, grass will be removed to create access roads and eventual building sites. Though we are not
proposing to clear building sites as part of our project

¢. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.

None

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance vegetation
on the site, if any.
None

e. List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site.
Thistle, knapweed, field daisy

5. Animals Find help answering animal questions
a. List any birds and other animals that have been observed on or near the site or are known to be
on or near the site.
Examples include:
e Birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:
¢ Mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaver, other:
e Fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other:

Turkey, Deer, Elk, Cougar, Coyote

b. List any threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site.

None
c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

no
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d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any.

Minimal vegetation removal

e. List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site.
Brown Marmorated Stink Bug

6. Energy and Natural Resources Find help answering energy and natural resource guestions
1. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the
completed project’s energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing,
etc.
Our proposed project is limited to a subdivision/plat development. The energy usage will likely be limited
to diesel fuel for trucks and equipment and gasoline for small equipment like saws and generators. Not
included our project but as a result of our project will be the energy used in the residential construction
and residential households of 11 new homes

2. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so,
generally describe.
No

3. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal? List other
proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any.
None

7. Environmental Health Find help with answering environmental health questions
a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and
explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur because of this proposal? If so, describe.

Our proposed project is limited to a subdivision/plat development. The environmental health
hazards will likely be limited to diesel fuel for trucks and equipment and gasoline for small
equipment like saws and generators. Not included our project but as a result of our project
will be the environmental health hazards associated with residential construction and

residential households of 11 new homes
1. Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses.
None

2. Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development
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and design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines
located within the project area and in the vicinity.

None

3. Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals that might be stored, used, or produced
during the project's development or construction, or at any time during the operating
life of the project.

Limited amounts of construction related fuels

4. Describe special emergency services that might be required.
None

5. Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any.

Safe refueling practices during construction
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b. Noise

1. What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example:
traffic, equipment, operation, other)?

None that will affect our proposed project

2. What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a
short-term or a long-term basis {for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate
what hours noise would come from the site)?

Short term noise will be from construction and limited to daytime hours. Long term noise will be
common to residential use

3. Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any.

Limiting construction hours to county standards for construction. Most construction will occur away
from existing homes.

8. Land and Shoreline Use Find help answering land and shoreline use questions
a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current land
uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe.

The proposed project site has been used for light agricultural, grazing cattle, horse pasture, recreational
ATV/motorcycle riding. Some adjacent properties also have had similar use in the past. All of the rest of the
adjacent properties are either undeveloped lots or have residential homes on them

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe. How
much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to other
uses because of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated, how many acres
in farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use?

The project site has had its surface water rights removed and is no longer a candidate for commercial
agricultural use.

1. Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides, tilling,
and harvesting? If so, how?

No

¢. Describe any structures on the site.
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1 Approximately 30’ X 60’ Log pole building/barn located in the development area. And a log home and
barn located in the remaining portion {not included in the 11 new lots) of lot number #415436

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?

No

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site?

Agricultural 5

f.  What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

Rural, Moderate use intensity, residential opportunities with rural character outside of UGAs and
LAMIRDS

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?

Project is not in the shoreline master program designation

h. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or county? If so,
specify.

Yes- Wetland Investigation Area & Critical Area Aquifer Recharge

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?
35 based on 11 new homes and 2-4 people in each residence

j. Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

None

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any.

None needed

l. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land

uses and plans, if any.
Proposed project meets land use requirements

m. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts to agricultural and forest lands of long-term

commercial significance, if any.
Answered in 8b.
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9. Housing Find help answering housing questions :
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or

low-income housing.
Not providing housing as part of this project. The intent is to create lots that housing can be

constructed upon. Based on surrounding area these homes would be in the middle to high

income housing

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middle, or low-income housing.

None

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any.

None
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10. Aesthetics Find help answering aesthetics questions
a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is
the principal exterior building material(s) proposed?

Not proposing structures as part of this project. However expectations would be comparable

to adjacent residential properties and comply with AG5 zoning

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

Minimal impact to views. And no obstructions made to surrounding area

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any.

None

11. Light and Glare Find help answering light and glare questions
a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur?
No light or glare will be associated with our proposed project. Final usage will be residential

homes and light associated with that. No proposed street lights as part of our project

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?
No more so then any adjacent rural residential properties
c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

No foreseeable effects of off-site light or glare
d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any.
None

12. Recreation Find help answering recreation questions
a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

Palouse to Cascades State Park Trail-Hiking, fishing, snow activities, and close proximity to
national forest access points

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.
No

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation
opportunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any.
None needed
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13. Historic and Cultural Preservation Find help answering historic and cultural preservation

questions

a. Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the site that are over 45 years old
listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers? If so, specifically
describe.

No

b. Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This
may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas
of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies conducted at the
site to identify such resources.

No

c. Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources on or
near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of
archeology and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc.

We have reached out to Yakama Nation representatives Jessica Lally, and THPO Casey Barney.

For the purpose of preliminary investigation they had us contact Sydney Hanson with the
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation to review any known points of interest.
Preliminary findings show no known points of interest in the GIS data. A full indepth review

will occur during the SEPA process.

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to
resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required.
We will follow any guidance and regulations provided should there prove to be any points of

interest.

A\

14. Transportation Find help with answering transportation questions

a. ldentify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe
proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

Our proposed project will have 2 access points as follows. Exit #74 off Interstate 90- travel

1-mile on Nelson Siding road to 1% point of access which is a current unnamed private road.
Continue on Nelson Siding road to Talmadge road our 2™ point of access will be off of

Talmadge road

b. Is the site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe.
If not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop?
No- Approximately 12 miles into Cle Elum city for nearest transit

¢. Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle,
or state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate
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whether public or private).
No

d. Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air
transportation? If so, generally describe.
No

e. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal? If
known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be
trucks (such as commercial and nonpassenger vehicles). What data or transportation models

were used to make these estimates?
Using an estimated 10 trips per day per new parcel we expect that once all lots have residential homes

built {(by others) there should be around 60 trips per day on the northern road accessed off of Talmadge
Rd., and 40 trips per day on the southern road accessed off the currently unnamed gravel road. A total
of approximately 110 trips per day added to Nelson Siding Road using an average of 10 trips per day per
lot. The lots are for residential use. After each lot has completed its house construction process, the
only expected commercial transportation is postal/package delivery, refuse services, and potential LP
gas delivery.
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f.  Will the proposal interfere with, affect, or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest
products on roads or streets in the area? If so, generally describe.

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any.

None

15. Public Services Find he werin lic service questions
a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,
police protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe.

Yes but limited to the potential 11 new homes and the needs for EMS, and potential

additional students to local schools

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any.
Engineered private roads to be constructed with code compliant EMS turn around

16. Utilities Find help answering utilities questions
a. Circle utilities currently available at the site: electricity, natural gas, water, refuse service,
telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system, other:

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which
might be needed.

Extension of electricity, private wells

C. Signature Find help about who should sign
The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand that the lead
agency is relying on them to make its decision.

Type name of signee:

Justin Rarden
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Position and agency/organization:

owner of property and Nelson View LLC

Date submitted:
3/27/2023

D. Supplemental sheet for nonproject actions rind help for the nonproject actions
worksheet

IT IS NOT REQUIRED to use this section for project actions.

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction
with the list of the elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or at a faster
rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; pro-
duction, storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?

e Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?

e Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

e Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection, such as parks,
wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or
cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?
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e Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

e Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public
services and utilities?

e Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

7. ldentify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or
requirements for the protection of the environment.
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BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY
PO BOX 961089
FORT WORTH, TX 76161-0089

HARTMAN, BRENT
PO BOX 524
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-0524

RARDEN, HAILEY ANN & JUSTIN
TIMOTHY

50 PIONEER TRL

CLE ELUM, WA 98922-8523

JERI' A OSGOOD IRREVOCABLE TRUST
19406 102ND AVE SE
RENTON, WA 98055-6338

DRENBERG, ROBERT A & MICHELLE R
250 PIONEER TRL
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-8540

CHANEY, VAN G
1901 41ST AVE SW
SEATTLE, WA 98116-2002

BRAITHWAITE, KYLE & KELLY
PO BOX 86
NORTH BEND, WA 98045-0086

WILEN, DANNY V & JANICE D
28014 FLORENCE ACRES RD
MONROE, WA 98272-9574

DOTY, GEORGE & CRYSTAL
750 TALMADGE RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-9449

LINK, JEFFREY C ETUX
100 SUNSHINE WAY
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-9489

LEE, ALBERT G JR & HOLLY K
4542 W CRAMER ST APT A
SEATTLE, WA 98199-1008

CRIDER, JOSEPH D
4412 126TH ST SE
EVERETT, WA 98208-9022

STRONG, PATRICIA D
11401 3RD AVE SE APT L-07
EVERETT, WA 98208

DARLING, DAVID J
23050 SUNSET RIDGE DR
PURCELL, OK 73080

MASSA, PAUL M ETUX
1011 CAROL WAY
EDMONDS, WA 98020-2940

PORTERFIELD, MIRANDA J
190 SUNSHINE WAY
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

PAUL L MAASEN IRREVOCABLE TRUST
19406 102ND AVE SE
RENTON, WA 98055-6338

PORTERFIELD, MIRANDA
190 SUNSHINE WAY
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

TTN ENTERPRISES LLC
22821 NE REDMOND FALL CITY RD
REDMOND, WA 98053-8303

BRAITHWAITE, CLAYTON & SARAH
PO BOX 983
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-0983

POLLARD, GREGORY
PO BOX 593
PRESTON, WA 98050-0593

PARK, DONG BYONG & MI-YOUNG
551 PIONEER TRL
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

WILSON, DEREK & KELLI
PO BOX 64
BUCKLEY, WA 98321-0064

DARLING, NICKIE JODEAN
5171 NELSON SIDING RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-9440

THROM, TYLER JAMES & MCKENNA
GRACE

411 W ALASKA AVE #2

ROSLYN, WA 98941

SENGSTOCK, FRANK G
4239 S 185TH
SEATTLE, WA 98188

DARLING, LONAJ
23050 SUNSET RIDGE DR
PURCELL, OK 73080

WOOD, DEANNA & JOSEPH
5690 NELSON SIDING ROAD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-9442

YOUNG, CRAIG & KIMBERLY
21830 13TH AVE S
DES MOINES, WA 98198

GROVE, SETH & AMY
5290 NELSON SIDING RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-9439



COUPER, CAMERON JEFFREY
460 TALMADGE RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

SARGENT, DOUGLAS M ETUX
5891 NELSON SIDING RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

BRAITHWAITE, KELLY & KYLE
2501 NELSON SIDING RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922-9473

BURNS, DAVIDA L
24208 N PERRY RD
COLBERT, WA 99005

TEEM, SUSAN A
1001 BIG CREEK RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922

WHALEN, CORY L & KIM LIAN
101 TALMADGE RD
CLE ELUM, WA 98922



Kittitas County Deputy Fire Marshal
Joe.dietzel@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Code Enforcement
toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Public Works
kelee.hodges.pw@co Kittitas.wa.us
candie.leader@co kittitas.wa.us
tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us

Airport Manager
david.ohl@co kittitas.wa.us
Codi.Fortier@co kittitas.wa.us

WA Dept. Fish and Wildlife
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov
Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov

Kittitas County Building Dept.
Jeremy.larson@co kittitas.wa.us
Steph.mifflin@co Kittitas.wa.us

Allison Kimball
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com

Army Corps of Engineers
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil
Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil

Northwest Training Range Complex
Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil
Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil

Kittitas County Sheriff’s Dept.
kim.dawson(@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

KittCom
long@kittcom.org
storch@kittcom.org

Kittitas County Environmental Health

PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us

Yakama Nation
enviroreview(@yakama.com
corrine_camuso@yakama.com
jessica_lally@yakama.com
noah_oliver@yakama.com
casey_barne akama.com
kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov

matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov

barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov

Washington State DAHP
sepa@dahp.wa.gov

WA State Department of Health
russell.mau@doh.wa.gov

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
tribune@nkctribune.com
terry(@nkctribune.com

Bureau of Reclamation
lhendrix(@usbr.gov
1917 Marsh Road
Yakima, WA 98901

Kittitas County Assessor
Haley.mercer@eco kittitas.wa.us
Christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Board of County
Commissioners
julie kjorsvik(@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Solid Waste Programs
lisa.lawrence(@co kittitas.wa.us
patti.stacey(@co kittitas.wa.us

Department of Ecology
tebud61@ecy.wa.gov
lowh461 @ECY.WA.GOV
FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov
wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov
crosepa@ecy.wa.gov
rand461 @ECY.WA.GOV

James E Brooks Library
jorgenja@cwu.edu

nelmsk@cwu.edu

WA Dept. of Natural Resources
rivers@dnr.wa.gov
brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov
luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov
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Colville Tribe
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com
sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com

Washington State DOT
Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov
SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov
AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov

Kittitas Reclamation District
sara@krdistrict.org

CITY OF CLE ELUM

mengelhart@cleelum.gov

kswanson@cleelum.gov
vamick@cleelum.gov

planning@cleelum.gov

Kittitas County P.U.D.
matt.boast@kittitaspud.com

Puget Sound Energy
rightofway@pse.com
Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com

Washington State Parks
ken.graham@parks.wa.gov
PO Box 42650
Olympia, WA 98504-2650

Easton School District 28
kombola@easton.wednet.edu
jensens(@easton.wednet.edu

millerj@easton.wednet.edu

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

915 N. WALLA WALLA
WENATCHEE WA 98801
(mailed)

Bonneville Power Administration

Dtsmith@BPA.gov

Forest Service
kimberly.larned@usda.gov

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Attn: CEO
603 S. Chestnut Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(mailed)

Fire District #7
Attn: Fire Chief
31 Firehouse Road
Cle Elum, WA 98922
office@kcfd7.com

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
Ilon.Logan@faa.gov
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